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Dear John:

In regard to your rceception report on our U
broscacast of Jeznuary 2, 1956, we are happy
send vou this letter of verification. Your repo
is ruhﬁtanﬂially correct, sna vury graoatiy zppr
clated.

The tost vient very wall, “e recelved correct reports
from es fer vest as Californiz and uvv Into Canada,
We had two reports from New Zeslend &nda one from.
weshinpgton state, but interferance wis bad, Most -
reports losped (RM from WEDC, Chicapo, but for the
most part thcecv were overridden,

Apcin, TNXA for your report.

Sincerely,

W.iloon R Frece
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